
Cs"The California State University
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

Office of General Counsel
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December 20, 2018

By U.S. Mail and Email (ddrago@sheppardmullin.com)

Domenic C. Drago
Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP
12275 El Camino Real, Suite 200
San Diego, CA 92130-2006

Re: S D S U  Purchase and Develo ment of Mission Valley Site

Dear Domenic:

Catherine Valerio Barrad
University Counsel
Phone (562) 951-4500
Fax (562) 951-4956
cbarrad@calstate.edu

You are being engaged to provide the California State University — through its Office of General
Counsel and San Diego State University ("CSU" or "SDSU") — legal services and advice in
connection with the CSU's purchase and development of the Mission Valley site, consisting of
approximately 90 acres of land located near the SDSU campus.
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